TIMMA

TREASURE ISLAND)
A G E N D A LIOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENGY,

TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Committee Meeting Notice

Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019; 11:00 a.m. (immediately following SFCTA Board
meeting)
Location: Legislative Chamber, Room 250, City Hall
Commissioners: Haney (Chair), Walton (Vice Chair) and Mandelman
Clerk: Alberto Quintanilla
Page
1. Roll Call
2. Approve the Minutes of the November 27, 2018 Meeting — ACTION* 3
3. Recommend Amending the Adopted Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget — ACTION* 9
4. 2019 TIMMA Outreach Approach and Work Program — INFORMATION* 13
5. Introduction of New Items — INFORMATION

During this segment of the meeting, Committee members may make comments on items not
specifically listed above, or introduce or request items for future consideration.

6. Public Comment

7. Adjournment

*Additional Materials

If a quorum of the TIMMA Board is present, it constitutes a Special Meeting of the Transportation Authority Board. The
Clerk of the Authority shall make a note of it in the minutes, and discussion shall be limited to items noticed on this
agenda.

The meeting proceedings can be viewed live or on demand after the meeting at www.sfgovtv.org. To know the exact
cablecast times for weekend viewing, please call SFGovTV at (415) 554-4188 on Friday when the cablecast times have
been determined.

The Legislative Chamber (Room 250) and the Committee Room (Room 263) in City Hall are wheelchair accessible.
Meetings are real-time captioned and are cablecast open-captioned on SFGovTV, the Government Channel 26. Assistive
listening devices for the Legislative Chamber and the Committee Room are available upon request at the Clerk of the
Board’s Office, Room 244. To request sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations,
please contact the Cletk of the Board at (415) 522-4800. Requests made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting will

Page 1 of 2



TIMMA Committee Meeting Agenda

help to ensure availability. Attendees at all public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various
chemical-based products.

The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center (Matket/Grove/Hyde Streets). Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the
F,J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness Stations). MUNI bus lines also serving the area are the 5, 6, 7, 9, 19,
21, 47, and 49. For more information about MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485. There is accessible parking in
the vicinity of City Hall at Civic Center Plaza and adjacent to Davies Hall and the War Memorial Complex. Accessible
curbside parking is available on Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place and Grove Street.

If any materials related to an item on this agenda have been distributed to the TIMMA Board after distribution of the
meeting packet, those materials are available for public inspection at the Transportation Authority at 1455 Market Street,
Floor 22, San Francisco, CA 94103, during normal office hours.

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by
the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code Sec. 2.100] to register and report
lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics
Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; (415) 252-3100; website www.sfethics.org.

Page 2 of 2



TIMMA

TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY COMMITTEE
Tuesday, November 27, 2018

1. Roll Call
Chair Kim called the meeting to order at 11:03 a.m.
Present at Roll Call: Commissioners Kim, Ronen and Yee (3)
Absent at Roll Call: (0)
2. Approve the Minutes of the October 4, 2018 Meeting — ACTION
There was no public comment.
Commissioner Ronen moved to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Yee.
The minutes were approved without objection by the following vote:
Ayes: Commissioners Kim, Ronen and Yee (3)

3. Recommend Approval of the Treasure Island Transit Pass, Toll Policy, and Affordability
Program — ACTION

Eric Cordoba, Deputy Director for Capital Projects and Rachel Hiatt, Principal Planner, presented
the item per the staff memorandum.

Chair Kim asked for a breakdown of the $262.6 million Treasure Island Community Development
(TICD) contribution.

Mr. Cordoba said the $262.6 million contribution included multimodal improvements, on-island
shuttles and funding for the ferry terminal and breakwaters.

Bob Beck, Executive Director at the Treasure Island Development Agency (TIDA), said the
developers were responsible for the total cost of developing the ferry terminal and breakwaters
included in the $262.6 million figure.

Chair Kim asked if the figures displayed were the total cost and if there was a funding gap.

Mr. Cordoba said the developers were obligated to purchase buses for A.C. Transit and the project
team was working with the developers to ensure the appropriate funding was lined up. He added
that the project team would pursue other funding sources.

Chair Kim asked what the other funding sources would cover.

Mr. Cordoba said the other funding sources would pay for the transit vehicles and added that staff
was aggressively pursuing additional revenue streams to help offset the developer contribution.
He said acquiring additional funding sources would help the entire program from a financial
feasibility standpoint.

Page 1 of 6



Chair Kim said she would best understand the value of the tolling program by receiving a
breakdown of the total cost of each program.

Mr. Cordoba said the tolling program would pay for the operations and maintenance of the on-
island shuttle, AC Transit service, as well as the ferry service. He said those were the three main
drivers as it related to toll costs. He added that there were other costs in terms of administration
and the affordability program. Mr. Cordoba said that the affordability program had a financial
impact of approximately $3 million a year for the $300 a month stipend that was proposed.

Chair Kim said from her perspective, the stipend meant that less revenue would be raised for the
operational cost of the different modes of public transportation, and would require additional
revenue sources to cover a budget gap, if it was not coming through the tolling program.

Mr. Cordoba said capital construction would be funded by the developer or by state and federal
funds, with some matching funds from the developer and Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA).

Chair Kim said it was difficult to approve a policy without understanding what the budget cost
would be and that it would be most helpful to view the total cost of operation. She said it would
also be beneficial to know the projected headways for the ferry, shuttle and AC Transit to ensure
Treasure Island residents received high quality transit that justified the tolling program costs. She
added that while she supported mobility management and generating revenue from private vehicle
transportation, she continued to struggle with the fact that Treasure Island was the only
neighborhood that was paying for its transit.

Mr. Cordoba said to avoid having high toll fares in the early years and to have incremental service
that worked in conjunction with the development the project team intended to establish 30 minute
peak ferry service headways for 2021. He added that they also intended to establish 60 minute
peak service headways for AC Transit and increased Muni service to approximately 10-15 minutes,
in terms of turnaround. Mr. Cordoba said the project team needed to work with Muni to establish
the buildout scenario, which would be 5-7.5 minute headways.

Chair Kim asked what the full buildout would look like.
Mr. Cordoba said the full buildout would approximately be 8,000 units by 2035.
Chair Kim asked at what point in the buildout there would be quicker headways.

Mr. Cordoba replied that at approximately 2500 units there would be an increase in transit service.
He said that was the critical mass, with incremental increases as additional units got built. He added
that all information was available in the travel demand and financial model.

Chair Kim asked how the 60 minute headway for AC Transit was determined and if it was based
on the survey of residents going to the East Bay from Treasure Island.

Mr. Cordoba said the 60 minute headway was determined by analyzing development itself and the
homes that would be sold in those first five years. He said the headway time would possibly be
refined moving forward as they continued to work with AC Transit.

Chair Kim recommended further evaluation of the headway times and said a 60 minute headway
could possibly lead to loss in ridership and be viewed as unreliable. She said she was skeptical of
the Muni headway, because of its current inconsistencies, and asked how the project team would
guarantee that the new revenue would improve wait times for residents.

Mr. Cordoba said staff would continue to engage with the San Francisco Municipal Transportation
Agency (SFMTA) and look for ways to improve current service reliability issues on the island.

Page 2 of 6



Chair Kim shared a previously mentioned anecdote detailing the lengths one of her youth
commissioners, and Treasure Island resident, had to take to get to her school in the Sunset. She
said stories like that fed to the mistrust residents had about paying an additional toll for improved
services when they did not trust the service that currently existed.

Mr. Cordoba acknowledged Chair Kim’s point and said the project team sympathized with the
residents and would follow up with the SFMTA. He noted the importance of approving the policy
and said it would put staff in a better position to clarify unknowns.

Chair Kim said it was unclear why the TIMMA Committee would put forward a policy with many
unknowns and that it felt early to be approving something for 2021. She said it was difficult to
commit to a policy with so much changing in terms of development and transit options in San
Francisco.

Chair Kim noted that not a single unit of new housing had been occupied since she approved the
entitlement for Treasure Island in June of 2011 and asked why there was so much confidence that
housing would be built by 2021.

Mr. Cordoba said there had been delays with the development in obtaining various approvals but
noted that the island was under construction. He said major infrastructure was being constructed,
which included a new water , sewer and power lines and that the development team was preparing
housing construction.

Chair Kim noted the infrastructure construction but said that she did not see vertical construction.
She said it was difficult to approve a toll policy when the vertical construction start date was
unknown.

Bob Beck, Treasure Island Director at TIDA, said developers were in the planning process for the
first four vertical projects on Yerba Buena Island. He said the TIDA project team was in
communication with the planning department and the first project on the Yerba Buena Island was
slated to break ground spring of 2019.

Chair Kim asked how many units of housing would be built with the above mentioned projects.

Mr. Beck said the first building on Yerba Buena Island would have 124 units, with 280 units total
on the Yerba Buena Island. He said TIDA' first project would have 105 units, with an expected
start date in 2020.

Chair Kim asked how many units needed to be built to trigger the investment in the ferry terminal.

Mr. Beck said the plan was to begin the ferry terminal project in Spring 2019 and start construction

over the summer. He said construction would be done over two windows, with completion by the
fall of 2020.

Chair Kim asked when the ferry service would need to begin.

Mr. Beck said the current plan was to begin ferry service with the commencement of tolling and
AC Transit service in 2021.

Chair Kim asked if ferry service would begin regardless of the number of units built.

Mr. Beck said the first occupancy was planned to coincide with the start of ferry service and that
everything was being synchronized to first occupancy.

Chair Kim said that were many unknows and that 200 units were not enough to start a tolling
program on Treasure Island. She felt that the general fund should pay for the initial increased need

Page 3 of 6



for public transit on the island, similar to other neighborhoods that had been built out. She said
she understood that once the number of units built hit the thousands it would be important to
have a mobility program that funded increased transit.

Mr. Beck noted that the tolling program was not a mitigation measure for the project but rather
part of the baseline assumptions for the development of the island. He said it was an essential
element to implement at the current point in time. Mr. Beck added that AC Transit service was to
start service with first new occupancy and revenue was required to help subsidize that AC Transit
service. He said as new residents come to the island a framework that included a toll would be
needed to demonstrate that it was part of life on the island. He said bringing new residents to the
island without a toll would make it much more difficult to implement in the future.

Chair Kim asked if surveying had been conducted when visitors come to the island during
weekdays and how they support small businesses. She said she was concerned that the toll might
affect small businesses on the island.

Ms. Hiatt said a small business survey was conducted in November 2018 and asked what type of
visitors’ businesses attracted, what times and days yielded the most services and what
transportation expenses most affected small business workers. She said it was imperative to
understand the survey results and refine them with the businesses to propose a stipend level.

Ms. Cordoba said the first year cost related to AC Transit and the ferry service being established
was anticipated to be $10.4 million. He added that the staff costs and affordability program was
included in that cost. Mr. Cordoba said the cost would ramp up over the following five-year period
to approximately $16 million a year, with an expected construction of 1500 units.

Chair Kim said that she would prefer to continue to move forward with flushing out a budget, to
better understand the cost benefits of the program and continue to explore other revenue sources
to pay for some of the services. She stated there should be no off-peak toll between 10:00 a.m.
and 3:00 p.m., wanted to see a subsidy for existing residents and wanted to understand how a toll
program would impact small businesses who need customers coming on the island to make their
businesses viable.

Chair Kim said the 50% discount on the transit pass was not enough and $75 was still a burden
to low income households. She asked if the free Muni for youth program would extend to Treasure
Island residents and if ferry service would be included.

Ms. Hiatt said the free Muni for youth program applied to Treasure Island, but it was Muni only.
She added that there was not yet agreement with the ferry operator that the youth program would
extend to ferries but that it was something to include in the ongoing discussions.

Chair Kim said she would like ferry service to be part of the free Muni for youth discount pass
and that there should be no barriers for young people.

Commissioner Yee said he agreed with Chair Kim’s assessment and concerns over the proposed
toll policy and added that residents residing in affordable units should qualify for free transit
passes. He said low-income residents should have the option to take public transportation for free
or if really needed use their vehicles.

Director Chang said she wanted to acknowledge that it was important to adhere to the principle
that the Board embraced early on and added that it was important for new residents to know what
they were signing up for when they choose to purchase or locate on the island. She said while it
was not urgent to implement a tolling system now, it was important to be timely and have an
orderly progression towards implementation. She noted that the transit planning work had been

Page 4 of 6



excellent and acknowledged that work was needed to ensure Muni service on the island was akin
to any other neighborhood. Director Chang said the project team was trying to be sensitive to the
affordability needs of the community and was open to considering different stipend options
suggested by the TIMMA Committee.

Chair Kim said her other hesitation was that a new Board would be starting on January 8, 2019
and would be overseeing the actual implementation of the toll policy. She reiterated her concerns
around the budget, small businesses, and the burden the toll policy and transit pass costs would
have on current residents.

Director Chang said the idea of the transit pass was not to require residents to have the upfront
pass costs on the first day but rather purchase it over time with each ride, up to the cost of the
pass itself. She added that would spread out the cost.

Commissioner Yee said he would defer his vote to Chair Kim.

Commissioner Ronen complimented Chair Kim for her thoughtfulness and engagement on behalf
of the Treasure Island residents. She also said she would defer her vote to what Chair Kim felt
was best. She said the ferry service was an exciting new transportation option for the island and
believed once implemented would be widely used. She added that this was the best of government,
with a highly competent staff that was thoughtful about the project and a very engaged and
effective advocate on behalf of the constituents.

Chair Kim said Treasure Island would pilot many concepts that could spread across San Francisco
and to other parts of the country. She thanked Commissioners Yee and Ronen for their service
on the TIMMA Committee.

During public comment Ace Washington said the proposed project would force low income
residents of color out of San Francisco.

Arielle Fleisher spoke in support of the toll policy and said it was important to commit to solving
solutions for the issues raised by the Committee and residents. She said tolling woul be essential
to ensuring people did not sit in traffic, contributing to economic loss for the region and climate.
She added that it would be more advantageous to provide a transit pass for free in a chopped or
smaller cash subsidy and that the pass would be an important achievement to support the
neighborhood.

Jim Mirowski, Treasure Island businesses owner, spoke on behalf of the business community and
stated that they were categorically against the toll policy. He said visitors, vendors, and employees
have commented that they would not frequent the island if a toll was implemented. He added that
the toll was a regressive tax on the existing residents and businesses and said that businesses did
not have adequate notice to attend outreach events.

Chair Kim asked Mr. Mirowski when his customers typically visit the island.

Jim Mirowski said he had commercial customers that come up during the week and weekend retail
customers who frequent the business from 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Director Richardson, TIDA Board member, said the toll program was necessary to subsidize the
cost of the ferry service, AC Transit and Muni and could not wait until the number of Treasure
Island residents grew to 25,000. She reiterated the concerns of the TIMMA Committee in regard
to protecting low income residents and small businesses on the island, but said the project had the
opportunity to develop a comprehensive transportation system that would benefit the region.

Page 5 of 6



Chair Kim said she would recommend approval of the program toll policy if the following
conditions were met; no toll fee during off-peak hours, a $3.50 toll during peak hours and $2.00
toll fee on weekends, with the understanding that with further studies this may change. She said
she would recommend approval of the affordability program if the following conditions were
met; further study on the transit pass to ensure low-income residents had a way to pay for their
pass over the course of the month and a monthly $300 stipend. She said she would also like to
add in free Muni for youth and a study on free ferry for low income youth.

Chair Kim said she would move forward and approve the item with an understanding that over
the course of the next two years there would be changes and refinements to understand the
revenue and expenses of the programs. She also requested a study of AC Transit and whether
there would be usage at a 60-minute headway and a survey of when residents, tourists, visitors and
clients move on and off the island.

Chair Kim asked that staff drafta resolution asking the city to evaluate revenue options and budget
contributions to transit and affordability programs for Treasure Island residents.

Commissioner Yee asked if staff could study an extension beyond the five years.

Chair Kim agreed with Commissioner Yee’s request and asked that staff look into studying transit
pass options for existing 2018 leaseholders beyond five years.

Commissioner Ronen moved to approve the item, seconded by Commissioner Yee.
The item was approved without objection by the following vote:
Ayes: Commissioners Kim, Ronen and Yee (3)

Internal Accounting Report for the Three Months Ending September 30, 2018 —
INFORMATION

Cynthia Fong, Deputy Director for Finance and Administration, presented the item per the staff
memorandum.

There was no public comment.

Introduction of New Items - INFORMATION
There were no new items introduced.

Public Comment

There was no public comment.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 12:32 p.m.

Page 6 of 6



Agenda ltem 3

Memorandum

Date: April 4, 2019
To: Treasure Island Mobility Management Agency Committee
From: Eric Cordoba — Deputy Director for Capital Projects

Subject: 04/23/19 Committee Meeting: Recommend Approval of the Proposed Fiscal Year
2018/19 Budget Amendment

RECOMMENDATION ] Information Action [J Fund Allocation

Recommend approval of the proposed amendment of the adopted Fiscal U Fund Programming

Year 2018/19 budget to dectease revenues and expenditures by [ Policy/Legislation

$1.289,045. [ Plan/Study
L] Capital Project
SUMMARY Oversight/Delivery

In June 2018, through Resolution 18-05, the Board adopted the Fiscal | X Budget/Finance
Year (FY) 2018/19 Annual Budget and Work Program. Revenue and | [ Contract/Agreement
expenditure figures pertaining to several project components need to be | [ Other:

updated from the original estimates contained in the adopted FY
2018/19 budget. The Fiscal Policy allows for the amendment of the
adopted budget during the fiscal year to reflect actual revenues and
expenditures incurred. We propose that the adopted FY 2018/19 budget
be amended to decrease revenues and expenditures by §1,289,045.

DISCUSSION
Background.

The budget revision is an opportunity to take stock of changes in revenue, recognize grants or other
funds that are obtained subsequent to the original budget approval, and adjust for unforeseen
expenditures. Also at that time, revenue projections and expenditure line items are revised to reflect
new information or requirements identified in the months elapsed since the adoption of the annual
budget. The revisions typically take place after completion of the annual fiscal audit, which certifies
actual expenditures and carryover revenues.

Discussion.

The budget revision reflects a decrease of $1,289,045 in revenues and expenditures. These revisions
include carryover revenues and expenditures from the prior period. The effect of the amendment on
the adopted FY 2018/19 Budget is shown in Attachment 1. TIMMA’s FY 2018/19 budget tevisions
are included in the Transportation Authority’s FY 2018/19 proposed budget amendment, which is
scheduled to be adopted by the Transportation Authority Board on April 23, 2019.

Page 1 of 3



10

Agenda ltem 3

The work program continues to advance the Treasure Island Transportation Implementation Plan
(TTTIP), which provides a vision and strategies for a sustainable transportation system for Treasure
Island. The vision is to be achieved through new and expanded transit, shuttle, and bicycle services,
to be funded by a congestion toll, parking charges, and transit pass purchases. Efforts this year focus
on advancing both program-wide policy, design, and environmental documentation in response to the
development program schedule for Treasure Island. This effort requires integration of policies with
the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) and the Bay Area Tolling Authority
(BATA) and coordination of project scope, schedule and implementation with a number of local
partners.

The program revenue for FY 2018/19 covers the full costs of all Transportation Authority activities
in support of TIMMA. Technical professional services include planning, engineering, design,
communications, and environmental services. Included are technical services contracts already
awarded for the Treasure Island System Manager; on-call demand model development and application;
on-call transportation planning; and project management support. Additional technical services
contracts anticipated in this line item include strategic communications, legal services, and outreach
services. Also, as stated in the Administrative Code (Ordinance 17-01), the Transportation Authority
shall lend staff to TIMMA as appropriate, subject to reimbursement by TIMMA for salary and related
benefits and other costs allocable to services performed for TIMMA by Transportation Authority
staff. Personnel costs encompass technical staffing across each of the six divisions of the
Transportation Authority. Non-personnel costs include typical operating expenditures for
telecommunications, postage, materials and office supplies, printing and reproduction equipment and
services, and other administrative support requirements for all activities, along with all administrative
support contracts, whether for City-supplied services, such as the Department of Technology
cablecast services, or for competitively procured services (such as auditing, outside computer system
support, etc.). Also included are funds for Commissioner meeting fees.

This amendment decreases total revenues by $1,289,045. Budgeted revenues from federal
reimbursements will be decreased by $1,251,596 and will defer to the next fiscal year due to project
schedule delays described below. This revision includes carryover revenues from the prior period.
Prop K funds appropriated through Resolution 15-13 will decrease by $340,090 and will defer to next
fiscal year. Regional revenues from the Treasure Island Development Authority (TIDA) will increase
by $302,641. Corresponding technical professional services expenditures will decrease by $1,126,249,
non-personnel expenditures will decrease by $33,267, and personnel expenditures will decrease by
$129,529 for a total decrease of $1,289,045 in expenditures for FY 2018/19 activity.

The original work scope for FY 2018/19 included issuance of the Request for Proposals for a System
Integrator, launch of System Integration work, and completion of Civil Engineering Design, pending
Board adoption of toll policies. We anticipated adoption of toll policies in December 2018; however,
the TIMMA Board has requested analysis of additional toll policy alternatives. System Integration
should not proceed until toll policies are adopted, now estimated for July 2019. The estimated
contributions from federal Advanced Transportation and Congestion Management Technologies
Deployment (ATCMTD) funds need to be updated to reflect the reduced work scope and need in this
fiscal year. The costs will be incurred and the revenue realized in FY 2019/20. At the same time, we
have initiated the Autonomous Vehicle (AV) Shuttle pilot project, funded by ATCMTD funds with

Page 2 of 3



11

Agenda ltem 3

matching funds from TIDA. This amendment reflects the cost and revenues associated with the
launch of the AV Shuttle pilot, as well as rollover Regional funds from TIDA.

We propose that the adopted FY 2018/19 Budget be amended as shown in Attachment 1.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The proposed amendment to the FY 2018/19 budget would decrease tevenues and expenditures by
$1,289,045.

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS
Attachment 1 — Proposed Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget Amendment

Page 3 of 3



12

Treasure Island Mobility Management Agency
Attachment |
Proposed Fiscal Year 2018/19 Budget Amendment
Line Item Detail

|
MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENC

Proposed
Budget Adopted
Amendment Budget
Fiscal Year Increase/ Fiscal Year
2018/19 (Decrease) 2018/19
Program Revenues:
Federal Advanced Transportation and Congestion Management Technologies Deployment $ 46,264 $ (1,251,596) $ 1,297,860
San Francisco County Transportation Authority (SFCTA) - (340,090) 340,090
Treasure Island Development Authority (TIDA) 2,165,341 302,641 1,862,700
Total Program Revenues 2,211,605 (1,289,045) 3,500,650
Expenditures:
Technical Professional Services 1,450,872 (1,126,249) 2,577,121
Administrative Operating Costs
Personnel Expenditures
Salaries 498,168 (88,080) 586,248
Fringe Benefits 234,432 (41,449) 275,881
Non-personnel Expenditures
Administrative Operations 22,533 (33,267) 55,800
Commissioner-Related Expenses 5,600 - 5,600
Total Expenditures 2,211,605 (1,289,045) 3,500,650
Net Change in Fund Balance - $ - $ -




¥ wa)] epussy

SN0 VININLL
yoreoaddy yoeannQ pue wersord JIOM 610T

WeIS0IJ JUSUWSRURIA AM[IQOIA
pUB[S] 2INSeaL],



ie|doad 000’0z uryj 210w o}
Appo} sjdoad 08’ L~ woiq

ADNIDY LNFWIDYHYN ALITISON
ANVISI 3HNSVYIYHL

Y[OO[PLLD PUB[ST SUIPIOAY
SYININLLL




15

ALITIAVNIVLSNS
TYIONYNI4

SofoIuaA JUVHS WC_x_m
Saljle) aWOodul MO| JOJ aleAlld Ela[o] H_“wxm_m_@
AjjigepJoye poddng

sjogie] aosuewiopad <

90IAIBS JISued)
panosdwi 1o} Aed

92IAJSBS JISuel) anosdw|

suiyied pied pue mc___ou
dujes; puejs| @ abpug Yysnouayi sa|o1yaA ajeAlid Jo asn ageinodsiq <«

Aeg o} sjoedw jui 4
HWQEOOU—JO >®V_ I8 WM JILINHS AHY3S

PHOO®®

SuIq pue ‘Suljem “Qisuel) 9ZIAIUIIU|

ADNIDY LNFWIDYHYN ALITISON

ANVISI HNSVY3IdL

S[e0D ANIJOIA PUB]S]

VININIL




¢cOc 1¢0c 0cOc MON

sasnq

uigaq
S9JIAIDS

UOISSIWD 0492 pue (S)|9SSaA 91n204d Suiuue|d ysuesn
3|1Ihys pue ‘snq ‘A1194

3|1Inys pue
‘snq ‘A1194

sjuawiaaige gulnelado
Jisuel) 9]11nys pue ‘snq ‘A11a) a1ndax3

sisAjeuy
|eludwiuoIIAUg ‘ugisag suliaauidud [IA1D

suigaq ||0L sudauisul wasAs oL

198pnq suneiado saloljod saloljod
Jeal isiij ydopy 110} ydopy 110} |euonlippe azAjeuy

$924n0s Suipuny suoieiado jeuonippe pue Suipunj jueis ¥a9s

yels uonejuswajdwy| - sjuspisay S3101|0d - SJuUapIsay pue
sj1jauayg pue sassauisng YlIm yoeaino sassauisng Ylim yseanno

ADNIDY LNFWIDYHYN ALITISON

ANVISI HNSVY3IdL

W T MITAIBA(Q) 9[NPaydS VININILL




17

suolnepuawwodsal weigoid Ayjiqepiosie ‘Aaijod ||0) pasiAal dleys <«
sisAjeuy Ad1jod |euoRIppy woly ssuipulj aieys <
6TOC lled/1dwwng pajedionue sasnoy uadp <«

SJUapPISaY 0] yoseannQ

suolnepuawwodal weigoid Ayjiqepiosse ‘Aarjod ||0) pasiAal aleys
6TOC lled/1awwng pajedionue sasnoH uadQ
[Ile 0} uado ‘sassauisnq palsalajul JO 9311 IWILLIO0Y UoI}eald-0)

A A A A

s)jauaq Alljigepiolje pue a)nwwiod Jo Uoleald-09
6T0Z Jawwns /sulidg pajedionue suoissas SUIMIONM <

sassaulisng Ylim uoneioqe||o)

ADNIDY LNFWIDYHYN ALITISON

ANVISI HNSVY3IdL

yoeoxddy yoearnQ

VININIL




Aoyiny oL

ealy Aeg yim Aemiapun suolssnasiq € aInNsea|) |euoigay «
yied ayiq pue|s|-uo 10}

paniwigns uoinedljddy :ealy uoneAlasuo) Alold [euoigoy <«
yied ayiq puejs|-uo ‘sng A3z 10} ING$ ‘Suisnoy a|qepiojje ul
INGT$ 10) SuisnoH A2Ja|Al YHM pajiwgns uoinesijddy juels

SalIUNWIWIO) djgeulelsns pue SUISNOH 3|qepioLly 91e1S <«

sanliunjoddQ juely Jaylo

10|Id 9[}INYS Snhowouoiny 10} NE'0$ <

uonje||eisu| % ugisaq Wa)sAS ||0L 10) NGS <
ess (QLNOLY)
Juawhojdag saisojouyoa] juswadseue|n
uoIlsaguo) pue uoljeuodsuel] pasueApy, |elapa

ADNIDY LNFWIDYHYN ALITISON

ANVISI HNSVY3IdL

O dlepd) pun, jueIs)




(o))
—

ADNIDY LNFWIDYHYN ALITISON

ANVISI HNSVY3IdL

l1eak siy] 1o1e| Juswagesgua Japjoysyels «
suoneladQ Jo 1daouo) :1onpoud iom Aoy <
jJuswdo|aAap Japun saAD3IqO pue sjeoy) ¢

10|!d 3MNYS (AVY) 3I21YaA showouoiny

Aemiapun guiuue|d 92iIAIas Al1B{ <«

judy pue Ateniqaq ul pieog YIJM 01 suoljejuasald <«
suluue|d 921195 ALi94

Aemiapun s1i04)9
(SVYVIN) 9@91A18S Y SY ANJIQOIN Sulpnjoul sJiojjo ugisaq <«

ugisag ssed lisueil

VININLL guruue[q ysuelL],




Alligepiojje pue Aiinbg <«
(paiinbal Apisgns jeuonlippe) s1094)o |eloueul{ <«
suonoafoid aieys sapo|N <«

suollelapisuo) sisAjeuy

SI9%J0M 10} S}lJouaq ajnwiwio) 4
SI9%10M pue Sjuapisal Jualing 1o sassed Jisuel) 99l ¢
S]UaPISaJ JUaLIND Joj uonndwaxa |0 <

suondQ Aaljod |jeuonippy

ADNIDY LNFWIDYHYN ALITISON

ANVISI HNSVY3IdL

SIsATeuy A01]0d [[OL

YININIL




—
N

ADNIDY LNFWIDYHYN ALITISON

ANVISI HNSVY3IdL

pailinbal (Yd3N) 10V A21j0d |BJUBWIUOIIAUT |[eUOIBN <«
TTOC Ul pieog Aq pardope sguipul} Y030 <«
SisAjeuy |eJuaWUOIIAUT

sagplig apIS 1ISOM pue ‘peoy ejjede|p
‘peoy 91e3yinos Jo ugisap sulldauIsud YlIM pajeulploo) «

ugisa@ sulaauidul |IAID

e SOIAIOY SULIdUISUY [[O].




wieigoid AMjiqepioly pue Aajjod |10

juswnooq vVdaN
sugisag Sulideauisul IAI) ||0

ue|d 99IAIaS lisuel] Alla4
ugisa( ssed Jsuel
A3ajens suipung’

S}INsay yoseallnQ

SLIOIH IOAA IO[RJA 0T-6TO0GA ]

22



™ i ; s ra ? L
N 1 il | k -
E n‘ —_-. o L i v 5
H M l#n L Foli s -
" B L

| B S10°pPUB[SISINSBAIS MMM =)
T | — slo‘ewuuwii} MMM

608V cca'alv .
lauue|d uonelyiodsuel] jedioulid ‘NelH |1ayoey wl

:S() 19L1U0)

(TIOA JUEL L,



http://www.timma.org/
http://www.sftreasureisland.org/

	TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
	Committee Meeting Notice

	11 Nov 27 COM Mins.pdf
	TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY COMMITTEE

	Item 3 - FY19 Budget Amendment Memo.pdf
	TIMMA FY18-19 Budget Att 1 v2.pdf
	ATT 1


	04 Apr 23 TIMMA CM pg.pdf
	TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
	Committee Meeting Notice


	Item 5 - Workplan and Outreach Approach.pdf
	Treasure Island �Mobility Management Program
	Avoiding Island Gridlock
	Island Mobility Goals
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Deliverables, FY2019-20
	Slide Number 11

	Item 4 - Workplan and Outreach Approach.pdf
	Treasure Island �Mobility Management Program
	Avoiding Island Gridlock
	Island Mobility Goals
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Deliverables, FY2019-20
	Slide Number 11

	Item 4 - Workplan and Outreach Approach EC.pdf
	Treasure Island �Mobility Management Program
	Avoiding Island Gridlock
	Island Mobility Goals
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	�FY2019-20 Major Work Efforts 
	Slide Number 11




